BREAKING FREE OF NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

Dr. Steve Stutz, CTACC Forward Path Coaching



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents	2
Introduction	4
Identifying Negative Emotions	5
Why We Hold on to Pain and Anger	6
The Negative Contracts We Make	7
Signs of Harboring Negative Emotions	9
Emotional Freedom Technique	9
Expecting Too Much	12
Dealing with Heartache From a Broken Relationship	14
Ways to Overcome Heartbreak and Move On	16
Natural Remedies to Help Control Depression and Negative Emotion	ons 19
Exercise	19
Pranayama (Deep Breathing)	20
Basic Pranayama	21
Reiki for Emotional Healing	24
The Importance of Gratitude	26
Journaling	27
One Last Thing	28



No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form, or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recorded, scanning, or otherwise, except as permitted under Section 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act, without the prior written permission of the publisher or author. Requests should be addressed to Steve Stutz at steve@ForwardPathCoaching.com

Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty: While the publisher and author have used their best efforts in preparing this book, they make no representations or warranties with respect to the accuracy or completeness of the contents of this book and specifically disclaim any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. No warranty may be created or extended by sales representatives or written sales materials. The advice and strategies contained herein may not be suitable for your situation. You should always consult with a professional where appropriate. Neither the publisher nor author shall be liable for any loss of profit or any other personal/commercial damages, including but not limited to special, incidental, consequential, or other damages.

Copyright © 2014 by Dr. Steve Stutz, CTACC and Forward Path Coaching.

All rights reserved.

INTRODUCTION

HEALING TAKES COURAGE, AND WE ALL HAVE COURAGE, EVEN IF WE HAVE TO DIG A LITTLE TO FIND IT. - TORI AMOS



Painful situations are a part of life, but your perception of these situations makes all the difference. If you're holding onto painful memories and feelings, these are very likely keeping you from leading a happy life.

Negative emotions such as fear and heartache can affect your body and mind, leading to dysfunctional relationships, depression, stress, and disease. So it's important to not only be aware of your emotions, but also what you can do to release them.

This E-book will help teach you how to let go of the past and live the life you deserve with practical suggestions. Since you're reading this, you've already demonstrated the courage to make the transition. So let's get started!

IDENTIFYING NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

You've probably noticed that anger and fear make your heart beat faster and your neck muscles tense up. Maybe you get goose bumps or your blood pressure rises. These reactions are your body's way of telling you that it's under duress.

Constant anger causes stress on your heart, which can lead to cardiac arrest. Arguing with someone for a long time can lead to exhaustion. You should take heed and protect yourself from these corrosive emotions.

Bottling up negative emotions can also lead to rashes, nausea, constipation, dry throat, bloating, headaches, and difficulty sleeping. When you notice these symptoms, try to determine the reason. People suffering from these ailments often visit doctors for relief, but very seldom is there an identifiable pathological cause for these symptoms.

If you're angry, depressed, or anxious, it's important to find out why and do something about it.

A LOT OF PEOPLE SAY THEY WANT TO GET OUT OF PAIN, AND I'M SURE THAT'S TRUE, BUT THEY AREN'T WILLING TO MAKE HEALING A HIGH PRIORITY. THEY AREN'T WILLING TO LOOK INSIDE TO SEE THE SOURCE OF THEIR PAIN IN ORDER TO DEAL WITH IT.

- LINDSAY WAGNER

WHY WE HOLD ON TO PAIN AND ANGER



It's completely natural to feel angry and hurt if your partner rejects you, but holding onto this feeling for years will make it impossible for you to move into a healthier relationship.

Losing loved ones can make it difficult to move on, but holding on to these feelings for years only prolongs your unhappiness.

So what makes us cling to our negative emotions? The events of our life determine the patterns we follow. If, for example, your parents always told you to go to bed when you were naughty as a child, you may connect going to bed with negative feelings.

Your brain plays a large part in this process. It assigns an emotion to every piece of incoming sensory information.

If your muscles get tense when you argue with someone, they'll probably tend to do so in the future. In fact, this bodily signal can alert you to your anger. The trick is to recognize these patterns and their underlying causes.

The Negative Contracts We Make

For example, let's consider the emotion of loneliness and its possible underlying cause.

Barbara Ann Brennan, in her bestselling book Light Emerging, writes about the negative contracts we make and how these affect various areas of our lives. She gives the example of Gary, a lonely little boy who tries to get the attention of his busy and weary mother by doing things for her or helping her whenever she's feeling down.

When he finds his behavior succeeds in getting her to notice him, he repeats this pattern (much like a dog would!). He believes that if he doesn't take care of his mother, he won't get her love. His childhood experience teaches him that love comes at a price.

As a result, when he becomes an adult, his relationships with women are unsuccessful due to his exaggerated care-taking, whether it's a lover, employee, or business partner. He finds himself being sucked dry and ends up avoiding relationships. His loneliness upsets him,

but he probably doesn't know why his relationships with women don't work.

Gary must dig deep to uncover the negative contract he made with his mother and reverse it. He must be ready for initial difficulties before he can ease into the new and positive pattern.

The women in his life may not like his new attitude at all. They can no longer count on his unconditional support and affection. However, Gary's new attitude will eventually benefit everyone involved. While he will realize he deserves love and doesn't have to pay for it, the women will become more independent by looking after their own welfare.

Gary may need the help of a professional counselor to understand the underlying cause for his unhappiness and be able to move forward. Don't hesitate to find the right guidance if you can't determine a cause for a negative pattern of emotions in your life.

MAN IS NOT DISTURBED BY EVENTS,
BUT BY THE VIEW HE TAKES OF THEM.
- EPICTETUS

8

SIGNS OF HARBORING NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

If you're acting in any of the following ways, you may be still in the grip of negative emotions. It's likely that you need to forgive someone or yourself for some past mistake.

- Avoiding family or friends
- Believing that life doesn't hold good things for you in the future
- Drinking too much alcohol or doing illicit drugs
- Constantly thinking of a painful event
- · Indulging in addictive behavior
- Having problems with mental health
- · Being unable to enjoy the present
- Hearing people say you have a chip on your shoulder
- Planning to take revenge or punish someone
- Having angry outbursts

EMOTIONAL FREEDOM TECHNIQUE



The Emotional Freedom Technique (EFT) is a technique that has recently become popular and is based on the findings of Dr. Roger Callahan. Dr. Callahan discovered

that emotional discomfort is caused by an imbalance of energy in the body and mind.

This insight led to his creation of Thought Field Therapy (TFT) which combined acupuncture and kinesiology. TFT was then streamlined into the clinically proven EFT by Gary Craig who trained under Dr. Callahan.

These proven techniques shouldn't be a surprise considering that the ancient Chinese technique of acupressure was discovered more than five thousand years ago by the Chinese. They found that, by applying pressure with their fingers and hands to specific points on the body, they could relieve pain, alleviate physical symptoms of illness, balance the emotions, and aid in the healthy functioning of internal organs.

According to the World Health Organization (WHO), acupuncture is effective for curing depression, insomnia, and anxiety among other ills. EFT techniques involve tapping on the acupuncture points along meridians (energy pathways) on the body and using affirmations. At the same time, you focus on the issue which needs correction.

EFT can help you let go of many negative emotions, including:

BREAKING FREE OF NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

- Anger
- Depression
- Lack of concentration
- Addiction
- Compulsion
- Post Traumatic Stress Disorder
- Grief
- Anxiety

Give EFT a try. It really can bring immediate relief. EFT is painless, has no side effects and the results are usually permanent. You don't need to believe in it either to achieve freedom from emotional disturbances as it works on a scientific level.

Check out http://www.eftuniverse.com/ for more information, case studies and free videos. It's easy to learn the technique just by watching the videos. Check out http://www.tapping.com/ for a video tutorial.

EVERY HUMAN BEING IS THE AUTHOR OF HIS OWN HEALTH OR DISEASE.

- THE BUDDHA

EXPECTING TOO MUCH



If you expect too much from yourself (or from others), you're bound to feel frustration. No one is perfect. Accept your reality and the fact that life is unpredictable and you're likely to make mistakes. This way, if things

don't work out according to plan, you won't get upset and you won't give up.

If you depend on others for your happiness, you may be sorely disappointed. After all, you're responsible for your own joy. Also, blaming others for your misery, won't bring you any closer to happiness! Instead, focus on what you have to be grateful for. You'll feel liberated because you no longer harbor negative feelings towards others.

One way to be objective is by understanding that your true worth isn't determined by your abilities or talent, but by your humanity.

Ask yourself the following questions:

1. What am I contributing to the world around me? If your purpose in life is to live only for yourself or if all you want to

do is party and hoard your belongings, you'll likely feel hollow over time.

- 2. Am I taking family and friends for granted? This is so easy to do and most of us are guilty of this offense on some level. When it comes to family, we think we can get away with being our worst selves because they'll understand and love us unconditionally. This is why people often struggle with family relationships.
- 3. Am I causing emotional or physical hardship for others? Perhaps unwittingly, we cause heartache for others. Some examples are teenagers who scorn the wise advice of their parents, people who take pride in jilting their lovers, those who cheat on their spouses, and husbands who beat their wives.
 - * Look at the story of Mariah. In her wild past, she took pride in amassing lovers and breaking their hearts. It gave her a sense of power. Her wild ways contributed to her father's grief.
 - * Today, Mariah is a spiritual seeker. When she meets her old friends who admired her for her hedonism, she always encounters their disbelief and shock. While they may think she's leading a colorless life, Mariah knows better. She

has released the negative emotions of the past and found greater happiness.

IT IS BEST TO LOVE WISELY, NO DOUBT;
BUT TO LOVE FOOLISHLY IS BETTER THAN
NOT TO BE ABLE TO LOVE AT ALL.
- WILLIAM THACKERAY

DEALING WITH HEARTACHE FROM A BROKEN RELATIONSHIP



A broken relationship can drive people to depression, especially if they've suffered rejection. If you've been in this situation, you may have wondered how someone so close to you could become a stranger. Perhaps this person was central to your world and now you must begin again.

One way to mitigate the feelings of loneliness is to avoid going to the places you used to meet. Maybe you could even consider severing ties with friends you had in common – at least until you can get over the heartbreak.

Probably the best way to mend your broken heart is to be a philosopher and a realist. Take a few deep breaths and become an

observer. Watch your reactions. Think of the freedom from anxiety you now enjoy. Your happiness no longer depends on the actions of another person. Sometimes, thinking of the bad habits your partner had works well to burst the love bubble.

It's important to avoid internalizing the rejection from another and think you're unattractive or unable to inspire love. These feelings can make you feel like you'll never find anyone to love again and can lead to depression.

If you feel this way, remember that your worth is not measured by what someone thinks of you! You're an awesome, unique person in your own right and you don't require another person to validate your God-Given gifts and talents. So remember: the loss is theirs for rejecting you!

WHAT THE HEART HAS ONCE OWNED AND HAD, IT SHALL NEVER LOSE.

- HENRY WARD BEECHER

Ways to Overcome Heartbreak and Move On

- 1. Write it all down. Pen your feelings in a journal or write your ex a letter that you'll never send. Writing is cathartic. Writing about your experiences, whether negative or positive, will make you feel lighter. You'll have a better idea of how to make your next relationship a success.
- 2. Look for a pattern in your relationships. Is there a certain type of person you always find yourself attracted to? Does that work for you? Why or why not?
- 3. Many women, for instance, find themselves attracted to "bad boys." This type of man could have criminal tendencies or be violent; he could be a drug addict or a playboy. If you tend to find bad boys attractive, you may want to discover the reason and eliminate it from your psyche.
- Clean the house. Get rid of your ex's things. As you clean, imagine that you're cleansing your heart of the anger and pain.
- 5. Rediscover your hobbies and favorite activities. Maybe you didn't have much time for these while in the relationship, but now you can return to them. Keep yourself busy with things

you like to do. You needn't depend on anyone else for your enjoyment.

- 6. Start an exercise routine. Exercise releases "happy" hormones and will make you healthy and trim. If you feel your overweight problem played a major role in your partner's rejection, join an exercise program and lose some weight. Do this in a sensible way, choosing an exercise routine which suits your body and mentality.
- 7. Spend some time with your friends. Talking to them about your break up may help lighten the heaviness you feel. Ask them about their lives. Shift the focus from you to them. Chat with others online who have suffered heartbreak as well.
- 8. Forgive your ex. Or forgive yourself if you blame yourself for the breakup. Forgiveness is essential if you want to move on and cultivate healthy relationships. It's essential even if you just choose to remain single because resentment and anger are negative emotions that will eat into your slice of happiness.
- 9. Be thankful for the relationship and grateful for the love you shared. It was necessary for your self-development or you wouldn't have encountered it. Identify the lessons you've learned because of it and move on.

- 10. Find a spiritual path. Use the time alone to focus on your inner self. Most of us are too busy nurturing our physical selves to think of our eternal spiritual selves, but we are spiritual beings in physical bodies.
- 11. If you can find the well of joy within yourself, then you won't need to look for it outside. This could be the best thing you could do to heal painful, negative emotions.
- 12. It will give you a new sense of purpose to understand your immaculate true being and try to manifest it.
- 13. Get in touch with your inner self through prayer and guidance.
- 14. Get a pet. Dogs are the ultimate stress busters. When you're aching for a hug, hug your dog. They'll love you unconditionally and will always welcome you back even if you've been away for just five minutes.

NATURAL REMEDIES TO HELP CONTROL DEPRESSION AND NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

Exercise



Exercise releases endorphins which foster a feeling of well-being. In a 2001 study carried out by Duke University in North Carolina, it was found that exercise is a

more effective treatment for depression than antidepressants. In addition, there are fewer relapses and a higher recovery rate. You also develop self-esteem and confidence because you're trimmer and healthier.

But how do you motivate yourself to exercise when you're feeling down?

Start by doing small things like taking the stairs or walking to the store down the street, instead of taking the car. Try gardening or take the dog out for a walk. Take the stairs. Try to exercise in natural surroundings as nature has a soothing effect on the mind.

Brisk walking for 30 minutes a day (3-4 times a week) cuts the risk of diabetes by 50 percent. Plus, it's not hard on your joints. It keeps osteoporosis and many diseases including Alzheimer's and

Parkinson's at bay. You could try other types of aerobic exercise such as tap dancing, swimming, running, or cycling.

If you think you can't exercise alone, go to the gym. Sign up for a calming yoga class. Yoga, like Tai Chi, improves your core (lower back and abdominal muscles) which gives you a feeling of balance and control. The movements require control of both mind and body. This physical sense translates into emotional balance.

THOSE WHO THINK THEY HAVE NOT TIME FOR BODILY EXERCISE WILL, SOONER OR LATER, HAVE TO FIND TIME FOR ILLNESS.

- EDWARD STANLEY

Pranayama (Deep Breathing)

According to the book Healing With Love by Leonard Laskow, M.D., negative emotions "seem to reside in the right hemisphere of the brain, while positive ones are focused in the left side." To balance your emotions, you can do alternate nostril breathing or pranayama. According to Laskow, pranayama will cause the consciousness to shift into the "transpersonal dimension."

Your illusion of separateness will disappear. Normally, the dominance of one brain hemisphere makes us feel alienated from our source. This illusion of separateness eventually leads to illness.

He also writes about our emotions and feelings creating energy forms which attract others that are similar. Thus we draw to us circumstances and individuals that resonate with our emotions. This is how we create our own reality.

It's no surprise then that pranayama is known to alleviate depression, anxiety disorders, and negative emotions. In research conducted by the National Institute of Mental Health and Neuroscience in India, up to 73 percent of participants with depression showed significant improvement through this yogic practice.

In addition, the extra oxygen is calming and relaxing and will keep you in good health as well as improve your skin.

The term "pranayama" means "life-force control." It is a powerful tool for purifying mind and body and raising your energy level. Basic pranayama is easy to do. The advanced techniques require professional guidance.

Basic Pranayama

1. Sit up straight in a chair with a straight back to help support your spine.

- 2. Use your thumb and middle finger for the exercise.
- Place your middle finger on one nostril. Inhale to the count of 12 through the other nostril.
- 4. Pinch the nostril shut with the thumb. Hold the breath for 20 counts.
- 5. Lift your middle finger from the other nostril and exhale through it to the count of 12.
- Next, inhale from the nostril through which you exhaled.
 Pinch it shut with the same finger, hold the breath for 20 counts. Then lift the thumb from the other nostril and exhale to the count of 12.
- 7. Do this 10 times, alternating between the nostrils.
- Next, using the same fingers and timing counts, inhale through one nostril and exhale through the other 10 times.
 Repeat with the other nostril 10 times.
- 9. Next, inhale and exhale through the same nostril 10 times using the same timing counts. Repeat with the other nostril.

Note: Avoid doing pranayama under a fan at high speed. The best times for this exercise are early in the morning and at sunset. Watch which nostril is easier to breathe through. If it's the right, it means your left logical brain is active; if it's the left nostril, your creative right brain is ready for some creativity.

WHEN THE BREATH WANDERS THE MIND ALSO IS UNSTEADY.
BUT WHEN THE BREATH IS CALMED THE MIND TOO WILL BE STILL,
AND THE YOGI ACHIEVES LONG LIFE. THEREFORE, ONE SHOULD
LEARN TO CONTROL THE BREATH.

- SVATMARAMA, HATHA YOGA PRADIPIKA

Tai Chi



Invented by a Taoist monk in the 13th century, Tai Chi has gained thousands of admirers in the West who practice this gentle exercise to reduce stress, improve health, and balance the emotions.

The technique consists of slow and continuous bodily movements done preferably in open spaces, since it's based on the Taoist philosophy of being in harmony with nature and going with the universal flow. In China, Tai Chi is practiced outdoors during sunrise or sunset.

Regular practice gradually dissolves blockage of chi energy within the body and between the body and the environment. Effects take a while to show up, but are certain if you practice 20 minutes every day.

Tai Chi can also rejuvenate the body and keep you youthful. Every part of the body is used and there are no side effects. Research shows that it can prolong the lifespan and calm the mind.

TAI CHI STRENGTHENS THE WEAK, RAISES THE SICK,
INVIGORATES THE DEBILITATED, AND ENCOURAGES THE TIMID.
- CHENG MAN CHING

Reiki for Emotional Healing



The practice of Reiki, an ancient healing system used by The Buddha and rediscovered by the Japanese professor, Dr. Usui, can help you balance your emotions, sleep better,

and heal physical ailments. For depression, more Reiki is given to the head area, the throat, and heart chakras.

Once you're initiated and become a channel for cosmic energy, you can make yourself calmer and more peaceful. Being calm is being centered. Thinking and acting from this center, you'll be able to avoid

BREAKING FREE OF NEGATIVE EMOTIONS

extremes. Stress won't have a hold on you. You'll be able to alleviate mood swings, fear, frustration, anger, or depression.

Or you could seek the help of a professional Reiki healer who can help you recognize and change negative thought patterns.

The five principles of Reiki below will help you transform yourself and lead a contented life.

- Just for today, I will not fear.
- Just for today, I will not get angry.
- Just for today, I will honor my parents, teachers and elders.
- Just for today, I will earn my living honestly.
- Just for today I will show gratitude towards everything.

THE MEDICINE OF THE FUTURE WILL BE ENERGY MEDICINE
AND CHEMICAL MEDICINE WILL BE A SUBSET OF MEDICINE AS A
WHOLE. PROBABLY 80 PERCENT OF MEDICINE WILL BE ENERGY
MEDICINE, AND 20 PERCENT CHEMICAL MEDICINE.

- ROBERT JACOBS

THE IMPORTANCE OF GRATITUDE

When you're in an emotional bind, remind yourself of the things in your life that are going well. Begin your day with feelings of gratitude and think of your blessings throughout the day. A blessing could be something as simple as birds singing in your garden at dawn, a loving child or loving pets.

This will help you gain perspective. Observe your thoughts and weed out those that are negative, replacing them with empowering ones.

With gratitude comes appreciation, which is the key for living honestly and completely in the moment, untroubled by what has gone before and what could come. The perfectly lived moment will give birth to the perfect future moment.

THE UNTHANKFUL HEART... DISCOVERS NO MERCIES; BUT LET THE THANKFUL HEART SWEEP THROUGH THE DAY AND, AS THE MAGNET FINDS THE IRON, SO IT WILL FIND, IN EVERY HOUR, SOME HEAVENLY BLESSINGS!

- HENRY WARD BEECHER

JOURNALING

Once you've identified your negative emotions, the next step is to express the emotion you're feeling in words. Write it down in your journal. Research shows that writing about your feelings strengthens your immune system by alleviating the emotion.

Pay attention to your symptoms and write them down too. Perhaps your body is telling you to stop being self-critical or easily angered. Maybe it's telling you to seek healthy relationships.

Journaling can be a very effective tool in your arsenal against negative emotions. Give it a try today!

I GUESS WHATEVER MATURITY IS THERE MAY BE THERE BECAUSE I'VE
BEEN KEEPING A JOURNAL FOREVER. IN HIGH SCHOOL MY FRIENDS
WOULD MAKE FUN OF ME – YOU'RE DOING YOUR MAN DIARY AGAIN. SO
I WAS ALWAYS TRYING TO TRANSLATE EXPERIENCE INTO WORDS.

- ANTHONY DOERR

This E-book gives you many powerful strategies for letting go of your negative emotions. Find some techniques that resonate with you and take action to put them into practice. Soon you'll enjoy a new serenity and passion for life as you break free from the limits of negative emotions and discover the joys of a life filled with positivity! This is

just the beginning of an exciting journey you are on to become the most powerful, resourceful, happy, healthy and wealthy person you can become. I wish you all the best. Welcome to the new you!

ONE LAST THING

I'm so glad that you chose to download this material. I hope you've enjoyed it and that you've discovered some new ways to be resourceful and powerful. My goal was to give you information and strategies that you can implement immediately — and that will catapult you to greater emotional and physical health, wholeness, and overall success in life.

Because you're one of less than 10% of people who actually read beyond the first chapter of a book they have purchased, I have another Special Offer for you and it is completely free!

In my coaching practice I get to work with lots of people, just like you, who are seriously committed to moving forward to new levels of effectiveness and success in their lives. I'd like to offer you a complimentary strategy session, during which we will:

 Uncover hidden challenges that may be the cause of chaos, stress and discord in your life.

- Create a crystal clear vision for your "ultimate life" of tremendous success on your terms with ample quality time and energy for all your priorities.
- Leave the session renewed, re-energized, and inspired to transform your life and accomplish all of the things that are really important to you...

In order to manage my schedule and the requests that come in, please http://www.forwardpathcoaching.com/consultationgo to worksheet.html to get started. From there you will be able to pick a time and date that is most convenient for you. If this link is not working for reason. simply email some me at steve@forwardpathcoaching.com and put "Complimentary Session" in the subject line. I'll send you a link to my scheduling wizard. I offer a variety of programs and coaching services that are designed for the unique needs and concerns of busy, high achieving individuals. Visit my website for more information.

Thanks for reading and putting in practice what you've learned in this material. Looking forward to meeting you some time in the near future!

Dr. Steve Stutz, CTACC Life and Success Coach for Busy Professionals